

# PTA GENERAL MEETING –Tuesday- November 2<sup>nd</sup>,2021

## Attendees

Lauren – president  
Rachel – vice president  
Candice- secretary  
Doug – volunteer coordinator  
Steve- treasurer  
David- communications manager  
Jason – principle

Location: Zoom

Time: 6:30

Attendees: 17

**Introductions/ Welcome:** Reviewed last general meeting minutes motion to approve minutes confirmed.

**Financials:** Taking a little time for reimbursements to take place, expenses, currently net positive for the year, a little under 43k in the bank

**Announcements/ Guest:** (Ms. Westfall) – figuring out the best and safest ways to make inside lunches work, discussed intervention rooms, picnic tables in the upper covered area for potential projects request for another outdoor destination.

**Committee(s):** link for the sign-up page, chess club, book fair, fundrun, memory book etc.

**Open Discussion:** volunteers would be allowed for outside running club, but principal Gundlach would like to get final clarification first. Discussed OBOB and in person parent volunteers once there is more information and how to roll that out deadline to register 11/17, Math24 Club discussed and how that has looked in the past and the potentially or possibilities of it taking place along with the book fair. The slots for an online bookfair are already reserved Rachael Matthews is currently working to get small virtual

**Principal:** Character-day went really well for the students Friday, potential 100 mile club focused on SEL, Ms. Collins spoke to interventions and comprehension groups. Getting a survey together for sound devices for classrooms to get a gage on who would utilize the devices if funds allocated for that project.

Meeting adjourned: 7:42pm